Proposed Agenda
SOUTH DAKOTA ABSTRACTERS’ BOARD OF EXAMINERS
Wednesday, February 4, 2026, 4:30 p.m. CST

Drifters Event Center, 325 Hustan Avenue, Fort Pierre, SD 57532
OR:
Microsoft Teams: Join the meeting now

Dial in by phone

Conference Call Number: +1 469.770.0416, Conference Code: 667566833#
. Call to Order
. Roll Call/Introductions
. Approval of the agenda
. Public Comment
. Approval of the Minutes from October 6, 2025
. FY Financial Update
. Plant Exams Update
. Legislative Updates-if any
Schedule Next Meeting(s)
Executive Session-Pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(3)

a. Complaints/Investigations-if any

b. Executive Secretary Contract Renewal
. Executive Secretary Contract Renewal- Vote
. Other Business

. Adjourn


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NTg4ZTBlZjYtOTlhNy00NWU2LWJkZTUtZGQ2NTQwYWZiZTEw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e69efb98-56ef-4797-a76b-e1ec658a639c%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22ee0a24e7-6d2c-4495-ade5-4377098865d2%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NTg4ZTBlZjYtOTlhNy00NWU2LWJkZTUtZGQ2NTQwYWZiZTEw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e69efb98-56ef-4797-a76b-e1ec658a639c%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22ee0a24e7-6d2c-4495-ade5-4377098865d2%22%7d

Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA ABSTRACTERS BOARD OF EXAMINERS
Missouri River Plaza
Sharpe Conference Room
123 W. Missouri Ave,
Pierre, SD

October 6, 2025 - 2:00 p.m. CDT

President Roe called the meeting to order at 2:02 p.m. CDT
Members Present: Dan Roe, Greg Wick, Victoria Wlds Mrchael Larson

Members Absent: Terra Larson '

Others Present: Brooke Tellinghuisen Geddes Executive Secretary, Katle Funke, Executive
Assistant; Jennifer Doubledee, Legal Counsel- Department of Labor and Regulatron

Wick, Roe, M. Larson (via video conference) and Wrids (vra wdeo conference) were in
attendance. A quorum was present.” - - _

Approval of the Agenda: Wilds made a motron 1o approve the agenda as presented. Wick
seconded the motion. NIOTION PASSED by unanrmous voice vote

Public Comment: There was no pub]rc comment provrded

Approval of the Mrnutes from June 12, 2025 Wrck made a motron to approve the minutes

from June 12 2025 M. Larson seconded the motron MOTION PASSED by unanimous voice
vote. -

FY Flnanclal Update Tellrnghulsen Geddes reported fiscal year-end figures as of June 30,
2025: revenue of $65,516. 6_8_expend|_tu_r_es of $53,089.65 and cash on hand of $380,854.03.
The board discussed the cash balance. ' .

Plant Exams U';":rzdate TeIIrngh"ljreen Geddes reported the only plant exam since the last board
meeting was in McCook County Currently, there are no pending plant exams.

Annual Review of Open Meettng Laws (SDCL 1-25-13): Doubledee provided an overview of
open meeting laws pursuant to SDCL 1-25-13. M. Larson made a motion to acknowledge the
review was completed pursuant to SDCL 1-25-13. Wick seconded the motion. MOTION

PASSED by unanimous voice vote.

Schedule Next Meeting: The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 4, 2026, in
Pierre at Drifters Event Center at 4:00 p.m. CST or 4:30 p.m. CST, pending room confirmation.
Testing is scheduled to take place on February 3, 2026, from 12:00 p.m. CST to 5:00 p.m. CST

at the Department of Labor, pending room confirmation.

Executive Session: The board did not have a need to enter Executive Session.



Complaints/Investigations: None.
Other Business: None

Wilds made a motion to adjourn at 2:30 p.m. CDT. Wick seconded the motion. MOTION
PASSED by unanimous voice vote.

Respectfuily submitted,

- Brooke Tellinghtisen Geddes
Executive Secretary
Abstracters Board of Examiners




ot

EE Y
ENRXE
EX 3

* %

%

» e

cia)- £

Z6°2v38°1Z
Z6°2¥8° 12
26°Zve’1z2
BE T6S'CT
BE TI6S'ST
g€ T65'ST
PET9L9°T
00-002°1
00°002'T
BS 9LE

pS 9LV
00°GLS Y
00 GLS'¥
00°00S'€E
00°00€E
00" SL
00°00L

HALYA-OL—I¥AR

00~
o-
0o-°
o0-
00°
00-
oo-
oo’
00~
00
00°
0g-
00°
ao”
ao-’
go-
o’

QCT 8801 "LIND €
00T €059 SdHOD
0cT 8690008E€0T TEIND
AONIATY YIFHIO 34 - L20Y

HONEANT ONILVHESIONON 0Z6¥ Hhrem) 4

SHONIATY INILVIIJIONON Sr00Z6v £099 8690008207

06T SEIIAEAS ¥ SATYS H08 SIANYYHD 714 LLODY
aot 965¥ i reie)- ¢
a0t VHN-TUIMILYA TYNOILYINIE 100965k €059 8630008£0T
(INIFNMIAOD~VEINT HIYLS) SEOUVHD WAHLO 6ESY ) 4

SHEDEVHD HWIHLO TOQ6ESE €059 8650008€0T

STIE 3 SIIW¥ES ‘SESNIIIT rA4 LIOY

(TELNDBEIACD-NON) INISNEDIT daD020 ¥ SSENISNd E6Ch S LOJW

SEEI TYMANTI ECHEGZP EQSD 8690008E0T

S33 NOILYNIWYXH ZZ6E62T  EQS9 8630008€0T

SHEd NOIIVNIWVXERY TZ6E62ZF £059 8690008¢L0T

SIII FSNIOIT MAN 0Z6EBEY €059 8690008E0T

STEYOE SNISNIDIT ¥ TUYNOISSHIONd SWYN ANYIHOD
€049 ON ANVIWOD

HINOW LNZMEND NOILIY¥OSHd LNOODOY dH02 YILNID

OINI ~ SYIANIWYXH J0 49 SUIIJVIISEY 8807 LINA Id9CA"
NOILVIIOES ¥ JO8YT 0T AONEDY

G202/08/TT '9NIGNT COINZEd HWOJI
LINO LEOANE A9 XIVANAS HANTATH
YIOMYd HINOS JI0 HIVIS SZ0Z/62/TT Ta52Z0VE



fTAS

E ]
A AR

¥

*¥

EONd

86607
8F 6607

8F° 6607

Tt €02’

8y pse

s8¢ race

£z z8z’

TL ELG

Z0°9LS’
05 z2eL’
0p 989’

00" %61
00" ¥T

or-8tt’
LE 968"

Sy 226

9T°T
ZT ¥
L9°9LE
96°8ST
PSS I8E

26 ELE’

00 v2E’
Z6 6r9”

8z
82

82

(A4

0z

LT
T
T

T
g

¥

Z
Z

AN {u Sl SR k- 4GP

Zy oSyt
2y SSh’E

4 A=) Al

£z I28’€E
L8 Ve

L8 v
9€°952°'¢€

2E'9E¢T
y0°0€6°¢
00° 002
00’

00"
g0~
00-°

6T PET
25

S0
8T

86 VT
9Z°9
967 L
9L %01

elo ly
9L ¥0T

HINOW LNTINAD

BEOT “LINN €

8650008€0T “HEINID
SQAYOE ONISNADIT ¥ TUNOISSEAONMd £059 - dIROD

SHSNAEXE ONILWVNEID
4L 40 dLOENON/dXH &ONON

LAY NON~ LNO SNVEL WE40 0008229 E£099

SEDINAEES TYOALITIINOD

SHOIAYIS TVELNAD
EANYLTOSNOD LNIWIOWNYN
INYLTIOSNGD MELAJHOD

COQZF0TS £059

CO06QPOZS £05%

€050%0Z25 £0%9
TIAYTIL

IS=-NI/STVEH FTIYXYI-NON
FALVIS-NI/STVIN ST1IVXYL
ILE/H (TLS-NI) AT¥I-OLOY

GQSTEONZS €089
0OPTEQZS £0&9
00£0EQZS €059

SHOTAYIS 'TYNOSHEA
SIIAENIT HIROTIWI

ROTIVSNAIWCD ILNIWAOTIWINA
ROTIUSNEdHOD S, HTTd0M
JEYHS U3~ SNI FAIT/HITYTH
HIVHS dH-INIWIETLEE

TEYHS S YHAOTIRA-ISYHO

006020TS €089
008020TS €059
009020T5 E0S9
00202018 €099
00T02QIG €059
SETEVTIVS JIROTIWNA

SHEL S¥EW WWOD ¥ Iv¥0d

0GEO0TOIS €059
SEOYM 3 Y5 dNF L-J

0CTOTQIS £O0Se
SEEY0E DNISNIDIT 3 TYNOISSIIOHd

4= SLOOW
82¢¢ - LIOY

8690008E0T
vaes i 7ee)

8690008E0T
8630008E0T
8630008£0T
£025 fpinen)

8690008€0T
8690008EQT
£690008E0T

18 SLI0Y
201y *LOoY

8630008E0T
8630008E0T
8690008E0T
86500Q8E0T
8620008e0T
T0TS Hhinee) 4

8690008E£0T
8690008E0T

HWYN ANWAROD

£059 OR ANYAWOD
NOILEIT9Dsad INOODIY dHOD TEINTD
SUENIWVXE J0 QUYOH SHIIOTNLSaY 08EQT S—UELNID
OENI - SHINIWVNE J0 d9 SUIIOVNLSSY 8£0T LINO IISAng
NOIIVINDEYL * wWOEYT 0t ZONEOY
SZ0Z/0E/TT ONIONT QOIddd HOd
LING LE2ANE XE I¥O4Ed LDACE0-HAS/IE0U0 ATHINOW
YILOAYQ HINOS JAC JIVLIS S20Z/62/1T TASTZOVE



68T

[ckay £

SYENTWYXE 40 IY0HE SUELOVELSSY
NOTIZTHOSHEI ddLNID

xxe 90 LU LEG'VLE
*x UA LY LES PLE
¥ MO LV LES’BLE
dd LY LGS PBLE

¥0/49a AINTIVG

8E0T TELOL IINGQ I39dndg

BEOT £0S% TYIOL IINO 9dnd/dHOD

869 E£059 TYIOL IDUAOS/ANWIWOD

COOOFTT 8690008E0T
LN0OD0Y HWHLNED

€059
ANTEHOD

OdNI ~ SYANIWVXE 0 (€ SWELOVEISHEY B8£0T IINN IFoaad

5202/0E/IT 30 SY
STINYIVE WALNID HS¥D
VIONYd HINOS IO IIVIS

NOILYINOEY ¥ ¥OgWT

0T

- KONEDY

TG0V TVE



AGREEMENT FOR EXECUTIVE SECRETARY SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 6th day of WY ay | 2025, by and

between the Department of Labor and Regulation, 123 W. Missouri Ave., Pierre, SD 57501
(hereinafter the “State”), and Professional Licensing, LLC, 810 North Main, #298, Spearfish, SD
57783 (hereinafter the “Contractor”),

The State hereby enters into this Agreement for services with Contractor in consideration of

and pursuant to the terms and conditions set forth herein.

Section I. Scope of Work

The Contractor under this Agreement will perform the following services:

L.

I1.

HI.

IV.

VL

Provide leadership to the South Dakota Abstracters’ Board of Examiners (“Board”) to

establish and enhance continuity of operations by:

a. Coordinating Board meetings and ensuring Board directives are carried out;

b. Establishing goals and priorities for the Board; and

c. Advising the Board of laws, rules, issues, investigations, and other items to keep the
Board apprised and updated.

Fulfill all administrative needs of the Board by:

a. Handling cotrespondence;

b. Maintaining files and databases; and

c. Responding to confacts by licensees or public.

Serve as Board liaison to applicants, licensees, and professional associations, government
entities, and the public.

Apply, implement, and administer federal and state statutes and administrative rules to
ensure compliance. Implement any legal interpretations provided by board legal counsel,

Draft proposed rules or changes in statutes, monitor the rules promulgation process, lobby
legislators and testify before legislative committees to ensure necessary laws and rules arve
created, updated and remain current and consistent.

Oversee the following financial activities of the Board to ensure proper control over

revenues and expenditures:

a. Monitor collection and deposits of revenues to the Board;

b. Approve vouchers for expenditures processed by the Department of Labor and
Regulation, including board travel,

¢. Draft preliminary annual budget proposals;

d. Maintain financial records and databases;

e. Prepare and submit statistical reports as directed by the Department of Labor and
Regulation,

f. Work with the Department of Labor and Regulation to negotiate contracts for
professional services needed by the Board outside the scope of expertise of the

Contractor; and




g. Utilize state protocols for purchases, reimbursements, travel requests, and other
administrative procedures as directed by the Department of Labor and Regulation.

VII.  Evaluate and recommend technology such as website development, computerized records,
e-conmnerce, national database, and licensee databases.

VIIL.  Perform other work reasonably expected to be performed.

IX.  Contractor is free to dispose of time as determined fit during regular business hours not
obligated to be devoted to the Board. Neither Contractor, nor any employee thereof, is
considered under the provision of this Agreement, or otherwise, as having the status of an
employee, or as being entitled to participation in any plans, arrangements or benefits of
the Department of Labor and Regulation, the Board or State that are available to regular
employees of the State, members or officers, unless expressly provided for by the terms
of this Agreement.

X. It is mutually agreed that Contractor is individually and primarily responsible for the
performance of the obligations imposed by this Agreement; provided, however, that
Contractor may employ other individuals to assist in the performance of this Agreement

as deemed necessary.

Section 1I. Payment Provision

The State will make payment for services upon satisfactory completion of the services up to $30,307.82.

The State will pay expenses for travel, lodging, meals, supplies, rent, utilities, telephone, copier lease,
computer consulting, in-house postage, postage meter lease, and any other miscellancous expenses
necessary for board operations as a separate item. Expenses will be reimbursed at actual or state rates.
The total amount of expenses will not exceed $8,500.00.

The TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT will not exceed $38,807.82. Payment will be made pursuant to
signed, itemized invoices submitted to the State and subject to State payment clearance requirements.

Section III. Payments Include All Taxes

Payments made to the Conftractor as specified herein are deemed to include all taxes of any description,
federal, state, or municipal assessed against the Contractor by reason of this Agreement.

Section IV, Term of the Agreement

The Contractor’s services under this Agreement commences on July 1, 2025 and ends on June 30,
2026, unless terminated sooner pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.

Section V. Independent Contractor Provision

While performing the services hereunder, the Contractor is an Independent Contractor, and not an
officer, agent, or employee of the State of South Dakota. The Contractor will not use State equipment,
supplies, or facilities.

Page 2 of 6



Section V1. Hold Harmiless and Indemnification Provisicn

The Contractor agrees to indemnify and hold the State of South Dakota, its officers, agents and
employees, harmless from and against all actions, suits, damages, liability, or other proceedings that
may arise as the result of performing services hereunder. This section does not require the Contractor
to be responsible for or defend against claims or damages arising solely from errors or omissions of
the State, its officers, agents, or employees.

Section VII. Insurance Provisions

At all times during the term of this Agreement, the Contractor will maintain insurance coverage of the
types and with the limits as follows:

A. Commercial General Liability Insurance:

Contractor will maintain occurrence-based commercial general liability insurance or
equivalent form with a Limit of not less than $1,000,000 for each occurrence. If the
insurance contains a general aggregate limit, it will apply separately to this Agreement
or be no less than two times the occurrence limit.

B. Professional Liability Insurance or Miscellaneous Professional Liability Insurance:

Contractor agrees fo procure and maintain professional liability insurance or
miscellaneous professional hability insurance with a limit not less than $1,000,000.

C. Business Automobile Liability Insurance:

Contractor will maintain business automobile Lability insurance or equivalent form
with a limit of not less than $1,000,000 for each accident. Such insurance shall include
coverage for owned, hired, and non-owned vehicles.

D. Worker’s Compensation Insurance:

Contractor will procure and maintain workers’ compensation and employers’ liability
insurance as required by South Dakota law.

Before beginning work under this Agreement, Contractor will provide the State with properly
executed Certificates of Insurance that clearly evidences all insurance required in this Agreement and
further provide that all required insurance may not be canceled except on 30 days’ prior written notice
to the State. Contractor will furnish copies of insurance policies if requested by the State.

Section VIII. Termination Provision

This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days’ written notice. In the event
the Contractor breaches any of the terms or conditions hereof, this Agreement may be terminated by
the State at any time with or without notice. If termination for default is initiated by the State, any
payments due to the Contractor at the thme of the termination may be adjusted to cover any additional

Page 3 of 6




costs to the State due to Confractor’s default. Upon termination, the State may take over the work
and may award another party an agreement to complete the work under this Agreement. If, after the
State terminates for a default by Contractor, it is determined that Contractor was not at fault,
Contractor will be paid for eligible services rendered and expenses incutred up to the date of
termination,

Section IX. Default Provision

This Agreement depends upon the continued availability of appropriated funds and expenditure
authority from the Legislature for this purpose. If the Legislature fails to appropriate funds or grant
expenditure authority, or funds become unavailable by operation of law or federal funds reductions,
this Agreement will be terminated by the State. Termination for any of these reasons is not a default
by the State and does not give rise to a claim against the State.

Section X. Amendment Provision

This Agreement must be amended in writing, be expressly identified part of this Agreement, and be
signed by an authorized representative of each of the parties. Any amendment to this Agreement is
subject to the same approval requirements as this Agreement.

Section XI. Controlling Law Provision

This Agreement is governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of South
Dakota. Any lawsuit pertaining to or affecting this Agreement will be venued in Circuit Court, Sixth
Judicial Circuit, Hughes County, South Dakota.

Section XII. Compliance Provision

The Contractor will comply with all federal, state, and local laws, regulations, ordinances, guidelines,
permits, and requirements applicable to providing services pursuant to this Agreement and will be
solely responsible for obtaining current inforimation on such requirements.

Section XIH. Subcontractor Provision

The Contractor may not use subcontractors to perform the services described in this Agreement.

Section XIV. Reporting Provision

The Contractor agrees to report any injury to person or property or event that may otherwise subject
the Contractor or the State of South Dakota or its officers, agents, or employees to liability to the
State. The Contractor must report any injury or event to the State immediately upon discovery.

The Contractor’s only obligation under this section is to report the occurrence of any injury or event
to the State and document any other report provided for by their duties or applicable law. The
Contractor's obligation to report will not require disclosure of any information subject to privilege or
confidentiality under law (e.g., attorney-client communications). Reporting to the State under this
section does not excuse or satisfy any obligation of the Contractor to report any injury event to law
enforcement or other entities under the requirements of any applicable law.

Page 4 of 6




Section XV. Notice Provision

Any notice or other communication required under this Agreement must be in writing and sent to the
address set forth above. Notices must be given by and to Jodi Aumer at 420 S. Roosevelt St.,
Aberdeen, SD 57401, on behalf of the State, and by and to Brooke Tellinghuisen Geddes at 810
North Main, #298, Spearfish, SD 57783, on behalf of the Contractor, or such authorized designees as
either party may from time to time designate in writing, Notices or communications to or between
the parties are deemed to be delivered when mailed by first class mail, provided that notice of default
or termination will be sent by registered or certified mail, or, if personally delivered, when received

by such patty.
The parties agree that notice may be completed by email provided receipt is confirmed.

Section XVI. Severability Provision

If any provision of this Agreement is held unenforceable or invalid by any court of competent
jurisdiction, the holding will not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision of this

Agreement.
Section XVIIL. Supersession Provision

All other prior discussions, communications, and representations concerning this Agreement are
superseded by the terms of this Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement with
respect to the subject matter except as specifically provided.

Section XVIII. Records Retention and Retention Provision

The State, through any authorized representative, will have access and the right to examine and copy
all records, books, papers, or documents related to the services rendered under this Agreement. The
Contractor will retain all records, books, papers, and documents related to the services performed
under this Agreement for a period not less than the greater of any applicable federal law retention
requirement or three years following the termination of this Agreement. All records must be delivered
to the State or any authorized representative upon completion or termination of services under this

Agreement.
Section XIX. Compliance with SDCIL, Ch. 5-18A.
Contractor certifies and agrees that the following information is correct:

The bidder or offeror is not an organization, association, corporation, partnership, joint
venture, limited partnership, limited liability partnership, limifed lability company, or other
entity or business association, including all wholly-owned subsidiaries, majority-owned
subsidiaries, parent companies, or affiliates, of those entitics or business associations,
regardless of their principal place of business, which is ultimately owned or conirolled,
directly or indirectly, by a foreign parent entity from, or the government of, the People’s
Republic of China, the Republic of Cuba, the Islamic Republic of Iran, the Democratic
People’s Republic of Korea, the Russian Federation, or the Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela.

Page 50f6



It is understood and agreed that if this certification is false, the false certification will constitute
grounds for the State to terminate the Agreement and would be cause to suspend and debar a business
under SDCTL § 5-18D-12.

The Contractor further agrees to provide immediate written notice to the State if, during the term of
this Agreement, the Contractor can no longer comply with this certification, agrees the
noncompliance may be grounds for contract termination, and would be cause to suspend and debar a
business under SDCL § 5-18D-12,

Section XX. Certification of No State Legislator Interest.

Contractor (1) understands neither a state legislator nor a business in which a state legislator has an
ownership interest may be directly or indirectly interested in any contract with the State that was
authorized by any law passed during the term for which that legislator was elected, or within one year
thereafter, and (i) has read South Dakota Constitution Article 3, Section 12 and has had the
opportunity to seek independent legal advice on the applicability of that provision to this Agreement,
By signing this Agreement, Contractor hereby certifies that this Agreement is not made in violation
of the South Dakota Constifution Article 3, Section 12,

In Witness Whereof, the parties signify their agreement effective the date above first written by the
signatures affixed below.

STATE CONTRACTOR

friy Brooke Teilinghuifen Gedves
BY': viarela Hultman (May 6, 2025 10;16 CDT) Y': Bronke relinghuisen Geddes{Hay 5, 2025 08:33 t4DT)
Marcia Hultman, Cabinet Secretary Brooke Tellinghuisen Geddes
Department of Labor and Regulation Professional Licensing, LLC

pate: 00/06/2025 pae. 05/06/2025

Page 6 of 6





